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The Honorable Brian Moran 

United States Attorney for the Western District of Washington 

700 Stewart Street, Suite 5220 

Seattle, WA 98101-1271 

 

Dear Mr. Moran: 

 

In association with the most recent election, an organization called Lummi Native Votes conducted 

activity in Whatcom County that reached beyond the scope of a legal Get-Out-the-Vote effort by 

offering incentives, or bribes, in return for a vote in violation of 18 U.S. Code § 597, as well as several 

Washington State statutes. These activities were documented publicly on their Facebook page, but have 

since been deleted, presumably to destroy evidence of these activities. I have included the original links 

in hopes that the documentation can be recovered.  

 

Leading up to the 2020 election, the Lummi Nation announced they were holding a raffle for various 

prizes of cash value. To be entered to win, one had to like the Lummi Votes Facebook Page, take a selfie 

in a Lummi Votes t-shirt, and tag a friend in their post. We acknowledge that none of that stated criteria 

is illegal and did not take any issue with it at that time. The original link to that video is here: 

https://www.facebook.com/watch/?v=350222572899499  

 

However, subsequent videos suggest that they were in fact offering expenditures to people in exchange 

for their votes. During the early bird raffle on Facebook Live, at the 2:00 mark, the person speaking on 

camera is describing their planned in-person event and says the first 250 people to bring their ballot in 

get lunch, t-shirts, bandanas, etc, and that everyone who brings a ballot in gets entered into the raffle. 

Here is the original link to that video: 

https://www.facebook.com/watch/live/?v=674074423528777&ref=watch_permalink  

 

During the regular raffle conducted on Facebook Live, the person conducting the raffle says at the 11:30 

mark “you came in today and dropped off the ballot for David Jefferson. He won $25 worth of gas from 

Lummi bay markets.” At 12:00, he says “you won $25 worth of gas courtesy of Lummi Votes 2020. 

Thanks for voting!” At 13:00 he says to the winner “so glad you helped come and vote here at Lummi 

Native Vote 2020.” At 13:20 he says to the winner “you won $25 worth of gas. How cool, just for 

voting.” At 14:15 he calls the winners name and says “McKenzie voted just today too. A lot of these 

people voted just today.” Here is the original link to that video: 

https://www.facebook.com/watch/live/?v=264693298312626&ref=watch_permalink 

 

The peoples’ confidence in the integrity of our elections is imperative to our system of government. We 

have been contacted by many individuals who are seeking answers on this illegal electioneering activity, 

including the source of funding for the effort. Because these activities were openly partisan, it is of 
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particular concern to the Republican Party. Additionally, there have been reports of similar efforts in 

other states including Arizona and Nevada, suggesting a potentially broad and coordinated effort.  

 

We respectfully request that you launch an investigation into this matter and hold accountable anyone 

found to have committed criminal activity. 

 

Thank you very much for your consideration, and for your service.  

 

Sincerely,  

 

 
 

Caleb Heimlich 

Chairman 

Washington State Republican Party 

 


